From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  9/9/2011 3:45:26 PM

Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
To: Jablonske, Michael (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M1J6);

Campbell, Ben (NRD)

White, Terry
— = = i = Redacted
Redacted "Cooke

(X

Redacted

Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov);
Christopher, Melvin J.
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M6CE);
'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); "Halligan, Julie'
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov);
'mrosenfeld@kiefner.com' (mrosenfeld@kiefner.com)

Cec:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Topock Station Suction Piping

Sunil,

Here is the change log we referenced. Paul’s cell phone number is for your

guestions.
Thanks.
Shilpa
415-973-3186

<<L,..>>

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Horner, Trina; Jablonske, Michael; Christopher, Melvin J.;
"Halligan, Julie’ (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)'; "Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)';
'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov'; Redacted | White, Terry (GE&O); Campbell, Ben (NRD);
'mrosenfeld@kiefner.com’

Subject: Topock Station Suction Piping

When: Friday, September 09, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:[Redacted |
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